
 

 

CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS  
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING  
FEBRUARY 25, 2015 

 
 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Lake Saint Louis Civic Center Board 
Conference Room. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Chairman Ed Young, Scott Ellis, Ann Finklang, and Paula Wepprich.  Absent: Vice 
Chairman Dianne Kallunki-Baniak and Alderman John Pellerito.  Also present: Rob 
Stephenson, Lake Saint Louis Community Association Lakes & Parks Committee; Steve 
Schertel, Director of Community Development; and Brenda Cueller, acting as recording 
secretary.   
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
Chairman Young called the meeting to order.     
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA: 
 
 Committeeman Ellis made a motion to approve the February 25, 2015, Green 

Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting agenda.  The motion was 
seconded by Chairman Young and the motion carried. 

 
THE FEBRUARY 25, 2015 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA IS HEREBY APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
MINUTES: December 17, 2014 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES: 
 
 Committeeman Ellis made a motion to approve the December 17, 2014 Green 

Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. The motion was 
seconded by Chairman Young and the motion carries.  

 
THE MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER 17, 2014 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING ARE HEREBY APPROVED, AS 
NOTED ABOVE. 
 
 
 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2015 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

2 

GENERAL DISCUSSIONS:  
 
1. DISCUSSION DECEMBER MEETING 
 
  
2. DISCUSSION OF CA MEETING S 
 
 Rob Stephenson stated last night in an executive session, the CA Board 
 preferred water testing by a private company but did not have a cost for the 
 testing.  He said they agreed to let PDC do the testing and noted the Board 
 does not want the results from the testing to be made public. They are 
 concerned about misinterpretation of what the end results of the testing may be 
 and what the testing is for.  
 
 Committeeman Ellis said the CA Lakes & Parks Committee is in agreement with 
 statewide testing continuing in Lake Saint Louis through the Lakes of Missouri 
 Volunteer Program (LMVP).  He stated he spoke to someone at LMVP about 
 the testing and was told there are 133 public lakes and 25 private lakes, including 
 10 lakes out at Innsbrook and Lake Sherwood.  The cost would be over $4,000 
 annually if PDC labs did the water quality testing.  Committeeman Ellis said the 
 annual cost for LMVP water testing would be less than $500 for supplies only.   
 
 The Committee had a discussion regarding making the results public or keeping 
 them private. Chairman Young said there should be information made available 
 to educate residents on good lawn care management.  Committeeman Ellis said 
 that he would meet with CA Board in March to better explain the LMVP water 
 testing program. 
 
3. COMMUNICATION UPDATE 
 
 Chairman Young said Vice Chairman Kallunki-Baniak will be placing an article in 

Newstime on the rain barrels regulations.  The Committee had a brief discussion 
regarding the amount of rainfall that goes into the watershed.  

 
4. ELECTRONICS RECYCLING 
 
 Chairman Young said the Committee will go through DNR vendors to handle the 

recycling at this year’s event.  Committeeman Ellis said the event date may have 
to be in October this year. 

  
5. OLD BUSINESS 
 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2015 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

3 

   Steve Schertel stated the City waived requiring recycling dumpsters from being 
placed in an enclosure when initially provided to businesses.  He said the Board 
of Aldermen would like some advice and direction regarding requiring recycling 
dumpster enclosures.    

 
   Committeeman Ellis said the recycling dumpsters were free at first and then 

would eventually be charged for their use.  There are some garbage dumpsters 
at businesses in the City that have not been enclosed.  He stated Eric Sterman 
informed him that Christian Environmental Services still had some recycling 
dumpsters in their yards that have not been placed.  Committeeman Ellis noted 
that the grant stipulates Lake Saint Louis owns these dumpsters for so many 
years.  An exemption probably should not go forward another year, but all 
dumpsters should be enclosed. 

 
   Chairman Young said if the City required all new businesses to build enclosures 

for two dumpsters, the recycling dumpsters would be used.  He said the second 
part of the ordinance should be extended with an extension of a more definite 
time limit.  Chairman Young stated before the next waste hauling contract is 
agreed to, that would be a good time to get these changes going. 

 
   Mr. Schertel said he would get the answers to the questions and make a more 

formalized presentation at the next meeting. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

The Committee discussed selecting new officers for the meeting. 
 

MOTION TO ELECT: 
 
Ann Finklang nominated Scott Ellis as Chairman and Ed Young as Vice 
Chairman of the Green Environmental Advisory Committee.  The motion was 
seconded by Paula Wepprich and the motion carries. 
 

MOTION TO NOMINATE SCOTT ELLIS AS CHAIRMAN AND ED YOUNG AS VICE 
CHAIRMAN OF THE GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE IS 
HEREBY APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
 Committeeman Ellis said the Ambassadors Club will have their fall festival 
 September 19, 2015.    
 
 Committeeman Ellis thought the GEAC should get involved with a bicycle 
 initiative next summer or fall where families could ride a course through the City.  



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2015 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

4 

 He said this could be a green event where the City, County, and GEAC could be 
 involved. 
 
 Rob Stephenson said he just received an email stating the water quality testing 
 has been tabled due to PDC instead of the Lakes of Missouri Volunteer Program 
 doing it.  He stated this item would be on the Lakes & Parks agenda for next 
 Tuesday. 
  
NEXT MEETING: 
 
The next meeting will be Wednesday, March 25th at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 
 

Approved 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Brenda Cueller 
Serving as recording secretary of the meeting   


